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Mr. Lawrence G. M012r 2 February 20, 1962

ecause our contrct requjr approvi o such coiitts b the AEC,
we request such jprovsj. at your eai.iesj convenience, ie silould
also be grateu to have your resxxE;e include gesti ard queo.
tions, and we will be very hppy to provide any further infozmatjon
you ay• wish. I
As I think you know, a besic brocthura on the project is in t2e process
of being produceI. We sJ*fl Oontinii to keep you and Mr. So14thwjck
tdvised of its Progress. We hope this brochure will be read for use
by mid-Marej.

Sincerely yours,

RObe H. ultdn,
M5ocjate Drectc ilor
Mrninistra.t:Lve Sercrjces


